Janurova Ivana

od: Klicperova, Helena <Helena Klicperova@crbard.com>
Odeslano: 26. zafi 2017 9:21

Komu: Janurova Ivana

Pfedmét: RE: obj.KOS 2171824380

Dobry den,

dékujeme Vam za objednavku a potvrzujeme jeji prijeti.

Cena celkem bez DPH = 1,213.22

S pozdravem,

Helena Klicperova

BARD Czech Republic s.r.o.
Tel: +420 736 101 603

From: Janurova lvana [mailto:Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: 26 September 2017 07:29

To: czech, sales

Subject: [External] obj.KOS 2171824380

Caution: This email came from outside Bard. Do not open attachments or click on links if you do not recognize the
sender.

Dobry den,

prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky (viz. ptiloha) zpét na tento mail (Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz) .

Dékuji

S pfanim pékného dne



Ivana Janurova

Dokumentatorka ZM

Nemochice Bohunice

Jihlavska 20

Brno

Tel.: +420 532 232 582

From: WC _7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:WC 7225@fnbrno.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:31 AM
To: Janiurova lvana

Subject: Naskenovano na multifunkénim zatizeni Xerox

Otevrete pfiloZzeny dokument. Tento dokument byl naskenovan a odeslan pomoci multifunkéniho zatizeni Xerox.

Typ pfilohy: pdf, Vice stran

Umisténi multifunkéniho zafizeni:

Nazev zafizeni: tisk8239

Dalsi informace o produktech a rfesenich spolec¢nosti Xerox ziskate na adrese
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A  www.xerox.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=0el g8cw7MS8ANPXYOkBGp4GD7dcY9zg11tNHPxnJSSE&r=7d2-vyjclj-




Ej5SnNCIZZZ0 90E92xIIXfKPVHOcMwb0&m=bBrCURKONPDR97ggmdPWG3jKkeaPLZmiD8Yppa8h 80&s=Rmwb7IR4
z0na8Vqu KD8vv6BEQjugfiSewXnfiLks A&e=.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the use of those to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from further disclosure under law. If you
have received this e-mail in error, its review, use, retention and/or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and
any attachments. [v1.0]



